
From: Daniel Richer
To: Stockmann, Olivia (MAG)
Cc: Allyson.smith@kirkland.com; Evan.swager@kirkland.com; Raajan Aery; Mspence@airdberlis.com;

tdolny@airdberlis.com; Rogers, Linc; Reid, James; skujulowicz@cassels.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] Justice Kimmel - Endorsement & Order - VOYAGER DIGITAL LTD. v. DE SOUSA
Date: Friday, October 07, 2022 3:29:28 PM

External Email | Courrier électronique externe

Thank you, Ms. Stockmann.
 
The email record is sufficient for the foreign representative.
 
Have a great long weekend.
 
Cheers,
 

Daniel Richer, BCL, LLB
ASSOCIATE
T. +1 416 865 4445 | F. +1 416 364 7813 

 

From: Stockmann, Olivia (MAG) <Olivia.Stockmann@ontario.ca> 
Sent: October-07-22 3:12 PM
To: Daniel Richer <dricher@fasken.com>
Cc: Allyson.smith@kirkland.com; Evan.swager@kirkland.com; Raajan Aery <raery@fasken.com>;
Mspence@airdberlis.com; tdolny@airdberlis.com; Linc.rogers@blakes.com;
James.reid@blakes.com; skujulowicz@cassels.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] Justice Kimmel - Endorsement & Order - VOYAGER DIGITAL LTD. v. DE SOUSA
 
Dear counsel,
Justice Kimmel apologizes for the oversight.  Is it sufficient that this is recorded in an email or would
you like the endorsement corrected and re-issued?
 
Olivia Stockmann
Court Registrar
Ministry of the Attorney General | Superior Court of Justice
330 University Ave | Toronto, ON M5G 1R8
Olivia.Stockmann@ontario.ca
 
 
From: Daniel Richer <dricher@fasken.com> 
Sent: October 6, 2022 4:27 PM
To: Stockmann, Olivia (MAG) <Olivia.Stockmann@ontario.ca>
Cc: Allyson.smith@kirkland.com; Evan.swager@kirkland.com; Raajan Aery <raery@fasken.com>;
Mspence@airdberlis.com; tdolny@airdberlis.com; Linc.rogers@blakes.com;
James.reid@blakes.com; skujulowicz@cassels.com
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Subject: RE: [EXT] Justice Kimmel - Endorsement & Order - VOYAGER DIGITAL LTD. v. DE SOUSA
 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Many thanks, Ms. Stockmann.
 
With respect to paragraph 2 of the endorsement, I note that Voyager Digital Ltd. has only been
authorized by the Court to act as the foreign representative of its own Chapter 11 proceeding and
not those of Voyager Digital Holdings Inc. and Voyager Digital, LLC.
 
Kind regards,
 
Dan
 

Daniel Richer, BCL, LLB
ASSOCIATE
T. +1 416 865 4445 | F. +1 416 364 7813 

 

From: Stockmann, Olivia (MAG) <Olivia.Stockmann@ontario.ca> 
Sent: October-06-22 3:34 PM
To: Allyson.smith@kirkland.com; Evan.swager@kirkland.com; Raajan Aery <Raery@fasken.com>;
Daniel Richer <dricher@fasken.com>; Mspence@airdberlis.com; tdolny@airdberlis.com;
Linc.rogers@blakes.com; James.reid@blakes.com; skujulowicz@cassels.com
Subject: [EXT] Justice Kimmel - Endorsement & Order - VOYAGER DIGITAL LTD. v. DE SOUSA
 
Good afternoon,
 
On behalf of Justice Kimmel, please find attached the Endorsement and Order regarding the
hearing of VOYAGER DIGITAL LTD. v. DE SOUSA that took place today.
 
Kind regards,
 
Olivia Stockmann
Court Registrar
Ministry of the Attorney General | Superior Court of Justice
330 University Ave | Toronto, ON M5G 1R8
Olivia.Stockmann@ontario.ca
 

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you
have received this email in error or are not a named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email. A
detailed statement of the terms of use can be found at the following address: https://www.fasken.com/en/terms-
of-use-email/.

Fasken has a COVID-19 management plan in place. We prioritize maintaining a safe workplace; encourage
social distancing and uphold privacy and confidentiality for those we work with. We have reduced the need to
attend our offices to necessary visits, and are minimizing in-person meetings. We have enhanced digital
communications with you through telephone & web conferencing, secure email, Fasken Edge, etc.
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Please do not visit our offices without an appointment in advance; and please excuse us if we do not shake your
hand. In the event the risk of COVID-19 increases and affects our ability to provide legal services or
representation, we will make the best arrangements within our power to obtain time extensions and/or
adjournments. We appreciate your understanding.

> COVID-19 Resource Centre for Businesses

Ce message contient des renseignements confidentiels ou privilégiés et est destiné seulement à la personne à
qui il est adressé. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, S.V.P. le retourner à l'expéditeur et le détruire. Une
version détaillée des modalités et conditions d'utilisation se retrouve à l'adresse
suivante : https://www.fasken.com/fr/terms-of-use-email/.

Fasken dispose d’un plan de gestion de la situation en lien avec la COVID-19. Notre priorité est de maintenir un
milieu de travail sécuritaire, d’encourager la distanciation sociale et d’assurer la protection des renseignements
personnels et de la confidentialité au nom des personnes pour lesquelles nous travaillons. Nous avons réduit le
nombre de visites nécessaires à nos bureaux et réduit au strict minimum les réunions en personne. Nous avons
amélioré les communications numériques par téléphone, par vidéoconférence, par courrier électronique
sécurisé, par l’intermédiaire de Fasken Plus, etc.

Nous vous prions de ne pas vous présenter au bureau sans rendez-vous et veuillez nous excuser d’avance si nous
ne vous serrons pas la main. Si le risque de propagation du virus COVID-19 augmente et atteint notre capacité à
fournir des services juridiques ou de représenter nos clients, nous ferons tout en notre pouvoir pour prendre les
meilleures dispositions afin d’obtenir des reports et/ou des ajournements. Nous vous remercions pour votre
compréhension.

> Centre de ressources sur la COVID-19 pour les entreprises
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